MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Okay. We will allow it during the Zero Hour. ...(Inrerruprfons)...
Your notice will be considered for Zero Hour. It will be taken up. ...({Iterruptions )... It will be
taken up. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)... You have given a Zero Hour notice, but today there is no Zero
Hour. ...(Interruptions )...

DR. MANOHAR JOSHI: Sir, people have come from thousands of miles.
...(Interruptions ...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIBMAN: People will come, but notice has to be there.
...(Interruptions ...

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA (Jharkhand): Sir, this Zero Hour notice may be converted and
taken up in Calling Attention tomorrow . ... (interruptions )...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This is what | am saying. ...(/nterruptions )... 134 Sfl, smg
Byl dle R WISUL..(HETT)... Please allow discussion on the Short Duration.
...(Interruptions )...

SHRI S.5. AHLUWALIA: Sir, Jaitapur issue is a serious issue. ...(Inrerrupﬁons)... We
should discuss this issue. ...({nterruptions )...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: | am saying that it will be considered. ...(Inrerruprions)... g
raise fora < (ST, L ST1E SfY, 31y &9 o SUL... (I,

DR. MANOHAR JOSHI: Sir, if you don’t allow us to speak on the issue, we have to stage a
walk out in protest. ...(Interruptions )...

MRB. DEPUTY CHAIRMAMN: You can raise it tomorrow during the Zero Hour.
...(Interruptions )...

DR. MANOHAR JOSHI: Sir, the Shiv Sena is protesting against this.
...(Interruptions ...

st Sawramatar: w3 ofl, sy s Hie o= SR digul siud Jdr 9l w2 .. (@9E)...

DR. MANOHAR JOSHI: We are staging awalk -out on this issue because the Government is
not taking any action. ...(!m‘errupﬁons)... The project is still going on even when the people are
protesting. ... (imerruptions)...

(At this stage some Hon. Members feft the Chamber. )
SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION

Statement regarding Commonwealth Games, 2010 and the

developments that have been place thereaiter

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION (SHRI ARUN JAITLEY): Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir,
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some days ago a newspaper item appeared in a section of the media as to what the Comptroller
and Auditor General was likely to say. A5 soon as that news appeared, — because the finger
was pointing to the Office of the Prime Minister,— a nervous PMO, got our friend, Mr. Ajay
Maken, the Minister of State in the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports, to make a hurried

statement that very day.

The statement deals with the structure under which the Commonwealth Games were
conducted. Sir, | have my full admirations, as also sympathies, for my friend, Mr. Maken, for
more than one reason. There is no impropriety that he did in connection with the Games. | have
sitting in front of me, at least, two former Ministers who were, if | may call them, the vigilant and
the moral objectors. They were the ‘whistleblowers’ who were trying to object to what was going
on, and, curiously, they both went out of Government. But, Sir, Mr. Maken’s statement reveals
very little. It conceals much more, and one of the guestions that really arises is, why does it
conceal so much of information in relation to the Games and tries to side-step the real issue as

to how the structure for the Commonwealth Games is really created ?

Sir, the Commonwealth Games were a major international event. There was a larger
obijective that one such international event is held in a city like Delhi; you are able to showcase
India to the rest of the world; you are able to promote Indian sportspersons and then gradually
try and emerge as a world’s sporting power. Sir, it is the regret of everyone in this country that
what was intended to be a major international sporting event converted itself into a massive
scandal due to the manner in which the structure of the Games was created, the manner in
which various executing agencies were empowered to go ahead and award contracts, the large
sum of taxpayers’ money which was spent on various projects, and the disproportionately high
costs at which the projects were undertaken. And, these are all kinds of agencies. You had the
Sports Authority of India; you had the CPWD ; yvou had the NDMC; you had the DDA; you had the
Government of Delhi. Each one of these agencies which organized these various projects spent
literally thousands of crores on each one of them. How much of this money has been
squandered away, how much of this money has been usurped, still remains a major national
concern, and we find today that by a statement of this kind, an effort is being made to conceal

as to who are really responsible.

Sir, let us look at the magnitude of what has happened. You had projects which were not
completed. You had stadiums which were not completed by the time the Games were over.
Your stadiums, which were to be built for the Games, are not even completed today, literally one
year after the Games. You have major streets and areas of Delhi like Connaught Place which are
still under construction where money was to be spent for the Games. You had the so-called
beautification drive of Delhi where you spent money; you uprooted them and then you again

spent money. Sir, the Prime Minister has made a statement immediately after the Games that
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‘be you ever so high, you will not be spared; the law is above you; nobody will be spared.” But
from the reports which are coming out what now appears is that there is a structured effort of the
Government that the buck of the Commonwealth Games must stop with only one man, the one
person who by taking some route and by using some influence became the Chairman of the

Organizing Committee.

Itis too hig a scandal, Sir, for the buck to stop at one man. Whether it is the Government of
the National Capital Territory of Delhi or it is the Central Government through its various
agencies, none of them must escape responsibility. And, if heads are to roll in this, it must be
the heads of these Governments because they are the ones who were really entrusted with the

primary responsibility as far as the people of India are concerned.

SHRI SHANTARAM NAIK (Goa): What about the volers who had voted for them?

...(Interruptions ...
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Please, allow the discussion to proceed.

SHRI ARUMN JAITLEY: Sir, the Minister's statement merely says that there was an
Organizing Committee that was set up. This is a statement made in the House. There were
statements that he made outside, and | am entitled to refer to the statements made outside also
because when the House is in Session, every word of what a Minister says has to be taken into
consideration. It meant, “We had to create such a dubious set up because our hands were tied
on account of what the NDA Government had done’! The burden of his song and the statement
entirely is that the NDA Government had done something which led to the appointment of the

person who was appointed the Chairperson of the Organizing Committee.

Sir, when | was referring to former Ministers who are, both coincidentally and pleasantly for
us, present in this House, | did not have the slightest doubt that they were the best witnesses of
what had happened. And, this is one case where this House will have to take an extraordinary
step: after the documents which | place before this House, all files which have been held back in
the Minister’s statement and all documents which have been held back, one by one, must be
summoned to the floor of the House for inspection by every Member of the House. It is a
monumental deception which has been practised on this House and on the people of this
country as to how the structure of the Games was created and how alongwith that structure the
various agencies of the Delhi Government and various agencies of the Central Government

decided to function.

Sir, the Games commenced with the Indian Olympic Association approaching the
Government of India in 2003 saying that it wants to make a bid. The Games are a property of the
Commonwealth Games Federation. That is one of the International Federations and just as FIFA

owns the World Cup, Soccer, ICC owns the World Cup, Cricket, they are the owners of this
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event. The Commonwealth Games Federation, vwhich is the international body, owns the event.
The structure is that they have their affiliates in India. It is the BCCI in the case of cricket and the
Foothall Association in the case of soccer. In the case of Indian International Olympics, Asian
Games or Commonwealth Federation, it is the Indian Olympic Association. S0, they deal with
only their affiliates. But, for the Olympics, the Asian Games or the Commonwealth Games to be
organized, their affiliate doesn’t even have sufficient money to prepare a bid document.
Factually, when a bid document was prepared, the Indian Olympic Association had no money
even to prepare the requisites of the bid document. That money too had to be given as a grant
by the Sports Ministry. That actually did happen. So, the structure of the Games has always
been that the Games remain a property of the Commonwealth Games Federation and various
national associations bid for it. And, in this case, the two eventual bids were the Canadian bid
and the Indian bid. India bid for New Delhi and Canada bid for Hamilton. The bids were
compared. Mow, the Commonwealth Games Federation allowed only the Indian Olympic
Association to bid but the Indian Olympic Association could not organize it. So, the bid
document itself says that the Games will have to be supported by various agencies. So, these
were supported by the Government of India. But what happens if there is an election — as

indeed there was — when a Government changes?

So, they want even a supporting document from the Leader of the Opposition saying that if
his Party comes to power, it will continue to support the Games. So, the Government of India
supported the Games, the Leader of the Opposition supported the Games — the bid document
of New Delhi. And, because New Delhi is the place where it is to be held, the Delhi Government
— both the Chief Minister and the Lieutenant Governor — had to support the bid, and, all these

documents then go for final evaluation to the Commonwealth Games Federation.

MNow, the entire effort to mislead is on the basis of the bid document itself, and, | will show
that it is not an ordinary case; this is a case of a monumental fraud, which will attract penal
action against people concerned, and, how a deception is practiced. Sir, | must say that some
of the Ministers are vigilant enough. | must compliment Dr. M.S. Gill whose letter to the Prime
Minister said that the organization of these Games was to be given to a Committee, which was a
nonprofit Government society, and, this was supposed to be headed by a Government nominee,
and, then, Mr. Gill says, “somehow, this became a profit society and went into private hands™.
Howy did this happen that a major international event, on which thousands of crores of rupees of
public exchequer are to be spent, became a private fiefdom of a few people when it was
intended to be an event awarded to the Indian Olympic Association, but as per our Bid, to be
organized by an Organizing Committee, which was a registered non-profit Government society.

Our bid, the I0A bid, which was supported by the Government of India, the State Government
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and the Leader of the Opposition said — and, | am reading this — “The Organizing Committee
will be a non-profit Government-owned registered society.” And, then, it gives the structure in
the form of a chart — “Chairman — Government appointee; Vice-Chairman — 104 President”.
This was the clear bid. This bid then culminates into the award of Games to India. On 13th
November, 2003, and, this is important, the Games are awarded to New Delhi. When the
Games are awarded to New Delhi, various people go and sign the Contract. The Contract, very
interestingly, and, Mr. Maken will bear this out, did not only have one sentence, which he has
referred to. It had two important sentences, and, it is the second one, which has been held back
from this House. The first sentence was very clear. In the Host City Contract, and, because the
Contract had to be with the 104, they say, we award this contract to the Commonwealth Games
Association in India, which is the IOA. But then, alongwith that, the Host City Contract further
says that the I0A will set up an Organizing Committee. Will that be a personal fiefldom of the
1047 The answer is ‘no’. The Contract further says, “the Organizing Committee, the I0A, the
Government, the Host City will be jointly and severally responsible for all commitments including
without limitation, financial commitments relating to the organization and staging of Games in
accordance with the Games documents.” And, the Games document is also our bid. And, this
is what you hold back from this House for this reason that you want to pass the burden to the
then Government. So, the Contract said, “the Games are being given to the 104 but the 104, the
Government of India and the Government of Delhi, as per all Games documents, which includes
the bid document, will be bound by all these commitments and the basic commitment is that
there will be a registered non-profit Government society with the Government nominee is the
head. The matters end. November is over. By February, we are in an election mode, and, with

the elections, the Government changes.

And the new Government comes in place. | have no difficulty with the new Government
coming into place. Once the new Government comes into place, the person, who wanted to
hijack the games and converted it into a private system, suddenly realized that he had a greater
clout — and | will showy it from the documents — starts holding a “series of meetings” with the
powers that be. These series of meetings include the Prime Minister, the UPA Chairperson, the
Group of Ministers which the late hMr. Arjun Singh held. And the burden of his song is, ‘I must he
given the games’. Now how does he move? The first thing that he had done is this. And that is
where the first limb of the fraud begins. It’s in September, 2004, The date is important. After the
new Government took over, the bid document of May, 2003, when bid was accepted, had
converted into a contract in November, 2003. One of the officers of the CAG used the language

on television and it was obliquely hinted — and | am not going to refer to the CAG Report — that
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in September, 2004 an up-dated bid document surfaced in the files of the Ministry of Youth
Affairs and Sports. It is an up-dated bid document. What does he do with this document? What
are the different layers of fraud in this document? The first fraud is that it surfaces in September,
2004 and the printed date, not hand-written date, on this document is December, 2003. This
fact is noticed even in the Report that an updated bid has surfaced. It surfaced for the first time
in the Ministry's file in September, 2004, dated December, 2003. The second is, if a document
enters a Government file, somebody has to endorse it and some entry has to be there. There is
no endorsement; it is a printed document on the file. The third question, which other
constitutional authorities in their reports have asked, is that when the bid was accepted in
Movember, 2003 and it culminated into a binding host-city contract, how could I0A revise its bid
unilaterally in December? \We have, fortunately, another former Sports Minister of that time, Mr.
Vikram Verma, here. We sat with him and he said that he scratched his memory throughout but
he never remembered that there was any up-dated bid which came to the Ministry. He went out
of office on 22nd of May, 2004, So, the CAG asked, the constitutional authority asked fop 519
Tadaw 7 fas wigae 99 73, 1 fas o1 @ 81 778, e s fRwiew 7 vavaww IS 9 95a
17 3R, wg Sl f4s qqcfl Adav 4, a8 wigd | fdar, 2004 4 &4 951887 37 Rid ey, 2004
H g1 M 81 E, 91 99d HUR Bl Us Ry faEdr fb 98 59 a9 &) 3018, Well ATh da
AT 59 TS &1 AT, 3 SR IR WS ¥ v Hifw gars 3w 3w &g faa o F dadiq
ETWI EERESIERIGEECIRERIT So, having converted this effort of the Government that it will

be spending the money, but it must go into private hands, you now have a situation where he
uses the private route to take control. But he knows that the private route will not succeed. So,
he has a second route available with him. g3xT %d I9$ U & 31% 98 we € fb awer it
=t firer & ofiw Faife Teew W sroef firr 8, 1 swfdy IRee # s/ onr 7 S What

does he now do?

What does he now do’? He now writes to the Prime Minister of India in October 2004. This is
when the late Mr. Sunil Dutt is the Minister. He writes to the Prime Minister saying you must
associate me with the Games’, Mow, if Mr. Maken was right in his statement that NDA had tied
down your hands by the contract of this September 2004-born document, Mr. Kalmadi did not
think so. Please produce his letter of October 2004 where he writes to the Prime Minister, where
the only request is, ‘associate me with the Games’. Then, the Cabinet Secretary puts up a note
to the Prime Minister saying, ‘He has asked us for being associated with the Games’. There is no
difficulty in associating |0OA with the Games. So, the Cabinet Secretary also knows that he is not
going to be the Chairman; this is not an I0A’s baby. The Organising Committee has to be the
Government of India. Kalmadi is only saying ‘associate me with the Games’. So he understands
it. But | expected the Minister to tell us that the Cabinet Secretary said that he had said

‘associate me with the Games’. What is the next step? The file goes to the Prime Minister of
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India. Every officer who looks at the file reads the note of the Cabinet Secretary, ‘This is a
request for associating with the Games’. The good samaritan, that Mr. Sunil Dutt was, attended
a meeting of the Government and was told that you are going to be the Chairman. He was very
happy. He went away to the United States to collect funds for cancer patients for charity and by
the time he came back, he realised the situation had changed. So, he immediately wrote to the
Prime Minister saying that it was decided that | was going to be the Chairman. How come this
gentleman is going to be the Chairman? It was something else that was decided in the meeting.
The minutes have been tampered with. So, he complains. Now, you have this Mr. Kalmadi's
letter and you have Mr. Sunil Dutt’s request. The matter goes to the Prime Minister's Office.
And, all this has been concealed from this House. We are all being told that NDA had appointed
him. That is why, Sir, this is a deception of such monumental nature that every file must be put
on the Table of this House. Mow, from the Prime Minister’s Office, from a Deputy Secretary
upwards, the file is monitored. Every officer advises the Prime Minister saying ‘we are going to
spend such large amounts. It is obvious that the Minister, Mr. Sunil Dutt, has to be the
Chairman’. And, they gave a detailed political and administrative rationale, each officer does it,
saying that Mr. Sunil Dutt, the Minister, must be the Chairman of the Committee and he must
organise the Games. I0A can be the Vice-Chairman. Till this day, in no letter does he make a
single reference to this updated bid because they knew that this bid is of a suspicious origin. The
file finally goes to the hon. Prime Minister. You have the Cabinet Secretary saying that he wants
to be associated; you have the officers advising the Prime Minister that Mr. Sunil Dutt has to be
the Chairman and hMr. Sunil Dutt saying the minutes were tempered with and a decision to make
him the Chairman is hijacked. The Prime Minister on the 6th of December 2004 makes a detailed
note. The entire processing has to be that the Minister has to be the Chairman. He overrules
each one of them. And on 6th of December, the Prime Minister passes an order, and | am just

reading the operative part of that order. There are many paragraphs in that order.

This is dated 6th December 2004. “An Organising Committee and an Executive Board
responsible for the conduct of the Games and formulation of the sub-committees to be chaired
by Shri Suresh Kalmadi, President, 10A™. ...(!m‘errupz‘ions)... And this House has been told that
all this was happening because NDA had done something and we were without an option. There
are still those in the Government who don’t want to accept this order. So, it doesn’t end with
this. There was a Group of Ministers under Mr. Arjun Singh which had been constituted. He was
the HRD Minister. The Group of Ministers says, let us see what is to be done; there are
conflicting views. The PMO’s advice also goes to the Group of Ministers. This Group finally
meets on the 29th of January, 2005. Sir, surely, Mr. Maken should have told us all these facts.

How can this debate even proceed for a minute without the Government confirming whether this
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route was followed to make him the Chairman or not? Now, this matter goes to the Group of
Ministers and on 2¢th of January, 2005, the Group of Ministers meets and takes the decision
which | will read from its decisions. It says, “The Organising Committee shall be headed by the
President of the I0A, Shri Suresh Kalmadi, and this Committee will conduct the Commonwealth

Games 2010”. ...(Interruptions )... And we are all told, “No. This was the crime of the NDA”,

Sir, why was this happening? Now, kindly see the enormity of this fraud. The structure of
the Games was, a bid of the 10A supported by the two Governments in the Centre and the State
and the Opposition, and two clauses that Games go to the I0A as the rules of the
Commonwealth Games Federation say that Games will only be given to a National Association.
They had never given to anybody else. But, all of you will be bound by the undertaking and the
undertaking is, “a Government Organising Committee’. Because without that undertaking, if Mr.
Kalmadi and his team had gone to the Commonwealth Games and said that they would organise
the Games in India, they wouldn’t have even opened the door and allowed them to enter. It's
that guarantee of the Government of India and the State Government that we will fund and we
will set up an Organising Committee with a Government head and associate them only as Vice-
Chairmen, you would never have got the Games. And, even in the Host City Contract, this is
made obligatory. So, you first make an effort to slip in a document, convert it into a private body
and having succeeded in that effort — but, you are still unsure — you then, use your political
links. The entire Ministry of Sports, the entire bureaucracy of the PMO says, “This can’t be
done”. The Prime Minister overrules each one of them. Why did he overrule? See the
consequences of this overruling. Subsequently, when Mr. Suresh Kalmadi is in charge and there
are objections being raised, Mr. Kalmadi writes a letter to the Principal Secretary to the Prime
Minister in 2007, If they want, we can also place these documents before this House. In the
letter, he says that now you, the Ministry of Sports, are making an effort to interfere with our
jurisdiction. He says, “You are making an effort to interfere with our jurisdiction. | was appointed
the Chairman and this Organising Committee was set up after a series of meetings | have had

with the Chairman, UPA, the Prime Minister and the Group of Ministers™. ... (imterruptions)...
SHRIRM. VENKAIAH NAIDU (Karnataka): Please look at the facts, Sir. ...(interruptions)...

st suwymfy: s ﬁ%‘(’l(aﬂa’ﬁ) When your Leader is speaking, why are you
interrupting? ...(Interruptions)... Why are you shouting? Please sit down. ...(Interruptions )...
Please sit down. ...(Interruptions )... Please sit down. ...(Interruptions )... 34 &M AT
%I(E’Tﬂ[‘aﬁ) &g dfsw, ?ﬂWﬁ%{’l(a}—c{Eﬂ—*{) Your Leader is talking about that. Why are
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you interrupting like this? ...(iterruptions)... He doesn’t tell me. ... (Intenruptions)... You are
creating problems. ...(Interruptions)... You are creating problems. ...(Ynterruptions )... When
your Leader is speaking...(interruptions)... What is this? ...(Interruptions)... Why are you
shouting? ...{Iterruptions )... \Why are you shouting? Please sit down. ...(Interruptions)...
Please sit down. ...(Interruptions)... 30 ﬁ%‘(’l(a}—c{%ﬂ—*{) 3T é%m(arcrerm) 3T
AfSUl... (). . 3G s 91 B X2 El...(AGEH).... I8 FT 8 &l &2, .(AdE)...
37 T provoke B & &, d I provoke PY 32 &, ST BT ¥E B ?J—S'G—SLTTS;T%\'I(W)
'aﬁ'({, Eﬁ%‘ql...(mﬁﬁ)... Go to vyour seats. Hanumantha Rao, please sit down.
.(Interruptions ). Sit down.  ..(Interruptions)... 3T ﬁ%‘(’l(aﬂ—c{‘aﬁ) 3T
dfSul...(eae)... 39 dfSyl. (RAGE)... 3@ dii SIRTUL.. . (REE). .. No, no; this is
not correct. ...(Mterruptions )... This is not correct....(Inferruptions)... This is not correct.
...(Interruptions )... Mothing will go on record. Nothing will go on record. ...(Interruptions)...
Mothing will go on record. ...(iteruptions)... | think you don’t want it to be discussed.
...(Interruptions )... | think you don’t want it to be debated. ...(#nterruptions ... It looks as if you
don’t want to discuss it. ...(Iteruptions )... ATT SISY, Y ATSUL...(HIET)... Wil 15U |
think wyou are not interested in the debate. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)... Please go back.
...(Interruptions )... Go back. ...(Interruptions )... | think you are not interested. The House is

adjourned for fifteen minutes.
The House then adjourned at thirty -seven minutes past twelve of the clock.

The House reassembled at fifty -one minutes past twelve of the clock,
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair.

sfiret fama ST (femrarar Hee): U ATHT AL (@), ..

ST TT SIGR (TR ) : TEel AT AL .. (e ...

3. fasracrst At (A ue ) : Siud HEPR L B () ...

oft CEu o WISTHTS ST (TR : STAATTRY Sff, [ 39 &...(EIT)....

sft Sowmfe; v qu RfRu.. (@), s dfeu.. (PR, T RIIET didddd
&, (FAT)... 39 AT (AFT).... 3T FAT ITHT TS B N B...(FII)... | wil

examine the records. ...(Intenuptions)... | will examine the records. ...(interruptions )... $H®1

feprieru. . .(Sae)....

sft wiftre sl (srier wewn): SwATafa Sf...(FEeT)... g1 59 usd... (@), I8
SIIARTH W1 = HeTeH 1 il 1 14 fem 21, .. (Fae=). .. 46! {3ars 1. (Faer)...

ft faa sfear (SAz uden): &9 AT US. . (T, ..

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: | will examine the records. ...(Interruptions)... When it is
available immediately | will examine. ...(dnterruptions )... Nothing has gone on record. | have told

them not to record. ...(Iterruptions )... But still we will check it. ... #nterruptions ...
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THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF PLANNING; THE MINISTER OF STATE IN
THE MINISTRY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY AND THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE
MINISTRY OF EARTH SCIENCES (SHRI ASHWANI KUMAR): Mr. Deputy Chairman, Sir, the
Leader of the Opposition, a senior Member of the Opposition, is here. | have only one request to
make. This is a serious debate. We are here to listen to him and respond to him. If the idea is to
call names to the leader of the Congress Party, it can't be tolerated. It is not a part of
parliamentary discourse. ...(Inrerruprions)... 1 will request the Leader of the Opposition to kindly
show generosity and apologise for the most uncharitable remarks which are neither here nor

there, which are not called for... (fterruptions ...

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No Member has a right to accuse. It is a debate. No Member

has a right to accuse or abuse which is unparliamentary . ...(!m‘errupﬁons)...

SHRI ASHWANI KUMAR: | hope the Leader of the Opposition would show the generosity

and offer an apology on behalf of his Members. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)...

#ft gk g1 (SIRM): W FI g F fag At A, (@@L, S 3 B e
2. (TG, .. IHF forv o At AT Ay, . (@)

sft wif¥re sl sumwl SN, S fe ved wirm oft | el S @1, (@er)... s
AR A 416 Hars 2. . (Faer).... AdRE Sfl A, (9e)... - He1 Tl gad fqa
oAT.... (). ..

st swwwmfe: 78 <iw TE EL.(EE)... T wE @R AW @ fede @
&... (). ..
The House is adjourned for lunch till 2 p.m.

The House then adjourned for lunch at fifty -five minutes past

twelve of the clock.

The House re-assembiled at two of the clock,
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair.

& A1 WEW: TEel d A1w! /i

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Ahluwaliaji, the other day also, when a hon. Member, from this
side, made some remarks...(Interrupﬁons)... YWhat is this ? When the Chair is speaking, you are

getling up.
st fora wfeam:- wv, d g@ ae ®1.. |

sft Sreumfa: s ﬁ%{'(fﬂ—qﬂﬁ) When the Chair is speaking, you are getting
up...(nterruptions )., 3T afeu, 4 9 w41 91T v %\'(E‘Tc{ﬁrﬁ) =Y I dor fear 2,
3MaH! A 9T T8 E...(FaE).... SRay, wrelt vd g 9 T qoredt €, 317 IS, (Fra).
3T ﬁ%ﬂ’(?ﬂ—c{‘aﬁ) Ahluwaliaji, last time also, in the same Session, when a hon. Member

from this side made some remarks, it was expunged by the Chair. For the smooth
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conduct of the House, you wanted it to be withdrawn. And he withdrew it. | think, for the smooth

functioning of the House, you should also withdrawy it.

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION (SHRI ARUN JAITLEY): Sir, we have been having a
debate on a very important subject. Obviously, there will be references because decisions are
taken by important people. But | am one with the entire House that no personalized or improper
remark should be made against anyone, let alone a senior leader, in this case, the Chairperson
of the UPA. It should not be taken on record, and if anybody had said it, we don’t intend to
show any disrespect. It should not be taken on record, and the remark should never have been
made...(Interruptions )... We are all conscious of the fact that the Chairperson of the UPA is
recovering from an iliness. We wish her all the best. .. (Interruptions )...

shiwrelt W g (e oien): W= el A8 AT § fb g Aeedqul v uR fsene o
Bl...(FEET)....

oft IFIET SEETE (XTI : W), H U |41k YWl AIed §, @1 fduer & a1 | v bls
¥Tes e &, TSI aTad ST ATfey A7 A1 /AT AT (T, L.

MR. DEPUTY CHAIRIMAN : Nothing will go on record.
ft wepTeT SASER
oft farra sfear=

st Sumumfy: Sfay, @fear S, tw 7@ fewEEv..(@@aE)... ST TR A
ﬁw(m&m) Please.. Please...(lnterruptions)... ®is W IR @y, 98 Tad
El...(HAE). ..

MRB. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : The House is adjourned till 3 o’ clock.
The House then adjourned at six minutes past two of the clock.

The House re-assembled at three of the clock,
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN in the Chair.

oft farora TR wuToft ([oTeRT) : WY, SAN A Ofoee A ST Siedt oft < 8| ann @t
TR ¥ TG B S &1 21, 98 Bal| ISP ados A He1 & priarg! 9 Fieret Mg 19 Tl o
AT & T 7 W @b B g

S 99T BTgR: TY....(ATETT)....

ft SuwTafar: Fue sy ST, (FEET). ... PUAT Y ST, (FET). ..
it SR AR WX, A8 QR1 O R 3T L. (RhET). ..
it guwarafa: guan sy dfSv.. . (@), puar 3y dfeu, .. (erde)...

oft TR AR TR, A RN O B AT L .. (FWT)....

*Not recorded.
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it Sumramafa: 98 3y qar B @ B2, (AU, MY T famr v 87, (FauT). .
3T T o 78 7. (TG, .. PO 7 ST, .. (). ..

SHRI ARUN JAITLEY: Sir, | was referring to the mode and the manner in which the
Organizing Committee and its Chairman were appointed. | would just recollect that even though
the original bid categorically provided for it being a Government Committee with a Government
Chairman, efforts to slip in documents to convert its character did not succeed. Thereafter the
10A President writes to the Prime Minister. On the receipt of the letter and | am just reading a
note of 20th October, 2004. This is a letter of 23rd October which is received in the Cabinet
Secretariat. The Cabinet Secretary puts up a note to the Prime Minister saying, “Separately a
communication has also been received from Shri Suresh Kalmadi, President, Indian Olympics
Association for associating 104 in the Organizing Committee. A view in the matter can be taken
after presentation by [0A as mentioned in para ¢ of the draft minutes.” It is put up to the Prime
Minister. The Prime Minister signs this on the 5th of November. Now, it is during this period that
something is radically moving. He merely wanted to be associated and his organization to be
associated. But, Somehow on the 6th, on receipt of this note, the Prime Minister says and | have
already read that note, “Overruling the entire objections of the Prime Minister's Office saying that
the Organizing Committee would be headed by the President of IOA and this matter should now
be referred to the GoM.” The Gol thereafter meets on the 29th of January, 2005 and puts its
imprint of approval on the appointment of Mr. Kalmadi as the Chairperson. Later when Minister
after Minister is complaining — this is the period when Mr. Sunil Dutt is complaining — it was his
two successors who were saying that this is a complete hijack. Is the Government only a milch
cow, as one of the Ministers said, which is going to provide the funds without any form of
accountability and this would be a private body 7 What he does curiously is, having received this
approval of the Prime Minister and the Gol finally on the 29th of January 2005, nowy the final
hijack of this into a private fiefdom takes place. Instead of a Government society, on the 10th of
February, 2005 he goes and registers a private society called Organizing Committee

Commonwealth Games, 2010, Delhi.

This is not a Government body; this is a private society. He registers a private society, the
Prime Minister and the Gola have already approved his chairmanship of the society and the other
members of the society are, at the time of this registration, all who belong to his organization.
Therefore, what was originally intended to be a body, appointed by the Government, and a
Government non-profit society with a Government chairman became a private society. Even an
undertaking in the Host City Contract says, “Even though the games are awarded to the 10A,
the Government of India, the Government of NCT and the 104 are all bound by undertaking.”

And, one of the undertakings clearly was that it will be a Government society with a Government
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Chairman because only they could organize it. And, the highjack was, now, complete. Then,
Ministers after Ministers start complaining as to what is to be done. | have already referred to Mr.
Sunil Dutt’s letter, saying, “l find that there is a change of minutes.” He writes on 14th
November, 2004, “I was surprised to see newspaper reports about a resolution passed by the
Indian Olympic Association regarding the appointment of the Chairman of the Organizing
Committee, which is at variance with the decision taken in the Gol. The letter of the President,
104, dated 28th October, 2004, addressed to you, a copy of which was received in my office
from the PMO clearly shows that the President, 104, was aware of the decision appointing a
GoM, appointing a Minister.” Then, he says, “MNotwithstanding the sense of disquiet, | waited for
the formal minutes of the Gol meeting, which reached my office on 10th November, 2004, the
minutes, as issued by the Cabinet Secretariat, do not reflect the decisions taken in the meeting
of 25th October. So, the Minutes are changed.” Thereafter, there are letters by which his
successor Mr. Mani Shankar Aivar, then, advises the Prime Minister. He first writes on 23rd
October to the Prime Minister’s Office, | am quoting, “Without a drastic overhaul of both the
Executive Board and the Organizing Committee of the Commonwealth, | fear it will prove to be
precisely impossible for the Government to significantly address the excesses of the Chairman,
Mr. Suresh Kalmadi.” He, then, directly writes to the P, making a complaint almost to the
same effect. Mr. Gill, with his bureaucratic experience, now, starts looking at files as to how this
has been hijacked as a private body, which was supposed to be a Government body as the
Government was funding that; the agreement was Government, the bid was Government, then,
how did it become a private body? Mr. Gil, when he takes over, as late as in 2009, says, | am
quoting just one sentence from Mr. Gill's letter, “The then Government of India and the
Government of Delhi, alongwith the 104, signed the agreement, taking the games, in 2003. The
original signed document had a Government chairman, but later somehow it got changed.” So,
the Minister was wondering how this Government chairman and Government body got hijacked.
Why did it happen? When all this was happening, the three Ministers, in a row, had been
complaining as to what was the source of power that this man was wielding that the Prime
Minister overruled the Cabinet Secretary, he overruled the Prime Minister's Office, he overruled
three successive Ministers, and he overruled what the original bid was. This becomes clear from
a letter, when the Ministers are complaining whether they are only a milch cow which is going to
fund them and he keeps hijacking the whole operation and spends the entire money and there is
no accounting. Mr. Kalmadi writes to the Prime Minister's Office, to the Principal Secretary on
31st October, 2007. He responds by saying, and that is where he indicates that where his

powers yield from, “The OC, under the Chairmanship of Mr. Suresh Kalmadi and with a fifteen -
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member Executive Board, was registered as a society under the Society Registration Act, 1860,
on 10th February, after a series of discussions with the PMO, Chairperson of the UPA and the

Goh.”

| am repeating, Sir, ...(Im‘errupz‘ions)... | am repeating, Sir, that the Government’s own
understanding always was that this is a Government society, not only under the NDA
Government, but even under the UPA Government. These are the documents which are freely
available. Ordinarily, | would not have referred to them. | had no access to them. But now these

are available on the net.

One of the funding proposals goes to the Cabinet. A note is circulated to the Cabinet on
21st March, 2005, They compare the bids — this is till 2005 in what is given to the Cabinet —
they compare the Hamilton Bid and the Delhi Bid. The Delhi Bid, in the papers circulated says:
“Delhi’s Organising Committee will be a non-profit Government-owned registered society,
chaired by a Government nominee. The projected games time workforce will comprise 1,900
paid staff and 18,000 volunteers.” So, even in 2005 when you are doing all this, you were clear
that this had to be a Government body. Now, where did this pressure come from that sometime
in October, November and December, 2004, you completely allowed this hijack to take place;
converted what was to be a Government society, headed by a Government chairperson, and
allowed it to be a personal fiefdom of some individuals. Now, Mr. Maken would have us believe
that, well, there is something in the Host City Contract. In none of these documents — | am
referring to the Cabinet notes, Cabinet Secretary’s notes, Ministers letters, Prime Minister's note
— any strength is drawn from the Host City Contract because the Host City Contract was as
clear as daylight. Games are awarded to the |0A. The 104, Government of India, and the
Government of NCT are bound by their undertakings, which is the bid document. And the bid
document was that this is going to be a Government-owned registered society with Government
nominee as the Chairman and I0A nominee as the Vice-Chairman. Mow, Sir, | would like to put
a guestion. Was he a chairman in his private capacity, or, was he a chairman as a Government
nominee? If he were chairman as a Government nominee, then, why was it allowed to be
registered as a private society? So, the private society of which he and his friends are the
owners, they run it; the Government lends its shoulder to him to become a chairman. This
House is not informed about a single document. So, while this matter is serious, has the
Government, through the Minister's statement, told us that this appointment was made by the
GOM, this appointment was made by the Prime Minister's Office? Nothing is told to us.
Therefore, Sir, to make this debate meaningful, — the country is entitled to know the entire facts
on the structure of these games — at least, the papers should be placed in the Chairman’s

Chamber or before this House. The whole country is entitled to see what the documents are. |

244



have no hesitation in saying that if you don’t place these documents — there are only some
which have reached us — there are going to be a lot more in those files which are going to reveal

the truth which the Government does not want to come out with.

MNow, Sir, the eventual test was when in 2010, after the games, scandals erupted, and Mr.
Kamadi had to be removed. YWho removed him? I he was the private chairman of a private
society, the Government of India had no power to remove him. All of us are associated with
societies in our private capacities, Governments cannot remove us. Governments can remove us

only if Governments have appointed us.

The Government now wakes up to the truth and refers the matter to the Attorney General of
India. The Attorney General, in January, 2011, gives an opinion saying, “VWe now realized that it
was a private society, but he was appointed as Chairman by the Gold; s0, the Government of
India is within its right to remove it.” So, the final law is made when the Attorney General’s
opinion comes that he can be removed by the Government of India because it is the Government
of India in 2005, which had appointed him. Now, Sir, as a Chair, you are the protector of this
House and its rights. A statement has been made before this House, which, essentially, has only
limited information. There was a Host City contract. The bid got, for some reasons, altered —
whether it was an interpolation, whether it was a fabrication, and before which, Sir, our hands
were tied. The whole history of its strangle hold on the Organizing Committee and the money
spent by persons outside the Government is completely conceived. Is this House to be kept in
the dark or is this House to be informed? And, if this House is to be informed, then, | think we
are being unfair to poor Mr. Maken. He has committed no impropriety. He has just been put up
here after the newspapers reported that the finger is pointing to the Prime Minister's Office for
having appointed him, for having made a hurried Statement and that hurried Statement is that
vou must simply say, “Nobody had anything to do; it was only the previous Government which
had done all this.” Sir, you will have to take a call whether this House is entitled and the people
through this House are entitled to know the truth or not. Or, are we only entitled to know
convenient Statements made by Ministers? Now, look, what happens after this. Every contract
which is executed by this private body — they function, essentially, on Government money; they
function on tax payers’ money — and implemented is over priced. | am not only on the
procedural improprieties, compare it with the costs. For the last one year, we are being
disgraced by fact after fact before the global media that every contract is overpriced and there is
no scrutiny. Today, the CBlis working overtime to find out the truth. Once this kind of a leeway
starts that the Organizing Committee can do it, then, obviously, what has happened elsewhere
is not untrue either. We all live in a real world and we know in the real world how much stadiums

cost and how much beautification drives in the host city costs. Compare the cost of these
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stadiums with the stadiums built elsewhere in the country. So, | can tell you, except for the
recently renovated Mumbai, the Wankhede Stadium, there is not a single cricket stadium in
India, cost of which has gone into three figures. They are between Rs. 40 to Rs. 80 crores. They
are considered as good as the best in the world. You have had the World Cups, you have had
more games there than any other part of the world. Jawahar Lal Nehru Stadium renovation cost
Rs. 961 crores. Dhyanchand Stadium — Pandit ji built it at the time of First Asian Games— from
14,000 to 17,000 is the capacity expansion, 3,000 seats are increased- cost Rs. 350 crores.
Dharamshala has, probably, one of the most beautiful cricket stadiums in the country — Rs. 48
crores, including land cost. You compare the cost which the Commonwealth Games have cost
us. You compare it with each one of the contract. The NDMC had to build the Shivaji Stadium, it
is still not ready. Seven colleges of Delhi University were told, “Don’t admit students in the hostel
for the first few months. Hostels will be renovated and guests will come and stay here.” Each

college was given huge grants, because practice facilities will be held.

MNow, we happen to know some of those colleges. In fact, | am associated with one of them
in the management. So, | asked them, ‘how were the practice facilities held?” Six months after
the Games were over, the work was still going on. No practice was held. How many guests
came and stayed in the hostels from which students were evicted? Mot one; not one. You
evicted all the students from the hostels of the universities because guests will come and stay.
This is how the money is to be spent. You lay the pavements; then you pick them up and say, ‘|

don’t like the colour.

Sir, as far as the agencies are concerned, the agencies will be accountable to whoever in
law the agencies are accountable, whether it is the CPWD or the Sports Authority of India and
other agencies. The political heads of the Government, whether it is the Delhi Government or it is
the Government of India, are responsible to both Houses of Parliament. Delhi is after all a Union
Territory though they have their own Assembly; but it is a Union Territory. The political
establishment is accountable to this country. You created a system in which, in a whimsical and
fanciful manner, works are going on overpriced; the Central Government is a little worse,

because, you created a mechanism for the Games which was contrary to all arrangements.

Sir, every Commonwealth Game, every Olympic Game, every Asian Game is awarded to
the Association. Mr. Maken should know this. But there is always a Government-headed
Organizing Committee because Governments pay, taxpayers pay. The Sydney Olympics had a
Government-headed Chairperson. The 1982 Asiad, first had Mr. V.C. Shukla and then had Mr.
Buta Singh. The Afro-Asian Games during the NDA period was done by the [0A; it was held in
Hyderabad and Mr. Chandrababu Maidu was the Chairman. This is the arrangement which was

to take place and which has taken place in the history all throughout. And, instead of that

246



arrangement, you created private systems and, therefore, Sir, there are two issues which | raise
and with which | conclude. My colleagues may refer to some other questions with regard to the

final details of this.

The first is, the Government has not taken this House into confidence. They have not been
candid with all facts. They have given us a twisted version of the facts that ‘because of some
contract we were bound’, though that is never referred to, from 2004 to 2007. The real truth is,
you saw a political ally in the gentleman and handed over the Games to him by turning and
twisting all the contracts. And the second fact is, it is for the Government to decide what they
want to do. We, as the Opposition, are very clear that political heads of the two Governments
which were involved in this and because of which this monumental fraud has taken place, these
huge cases of overspending of public money have taken place, don’t have a right to be in their
offices even for a single day more. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)... It is only when these heads roll that
India’s democracy will be held to be more accountable. Sir, if | had stated any fact which is
inaccurate, we, at least, have three former Sports Ministers present in this House today to point
it out. I am sure, from 2003 to 2010 those who looked after these Departments are here, barring
kr. Sunil Dutt. They will know the facts which | mentioned. Even if there is a slight inaccuracy in
what | have said, it can be pointed out. Otherwise, the Government must be hauled up for
making an inaccurate statement of this kind which the Minister has a lot to answer on these

questions. Thank you.
MR. DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Dr. Abhishek Manu Singhvi; not here. Shri Raashid Alvi.

sft wif¥re srelt: SumrAfa Sft, 9 Ue 98 s1ew 98 21 H fqan gaEr ARy sear wet
3% opposition @1 TRIE BRI 3N TEIE SHTAU BaT Fa il T 989 B9 @ o 21
AT ST ST U 31T, g8 Va1 a5an fob et T8 g S, i T81 S $3 3787 T, U9
29 ©F 3R 72 wifcamde &1 &M 21 widrmie gefifey € 5 &9 a8 1= e 989 7 3iie
TR AR F s et 8, 91377 397 & - 58 T &9

Y YD a1l bl SAdid o1 427 b 1 48 thaell & fob o ad) & 3l | ad | 89R 349
¥ ... (AT,

sft SuwTafar: wfcam ofl, aia- ST s STare 37 Sadt & Far 7. . (SR
sft farar wfeam: o &%, Ser @ e o g1, (Haen)....

st FuzraTafer: siud dsv 9l gb &, 3y w1 91 32 &2 3y dfe ... (ge)... 3 W
PHIA B &

oft wiftre srft: 5 T o T 59 SigT W a9 v ® o WEiA 9 w8, df T
foar wfcar it &1 arfiw w9 T2 siweft @ arfiw aeerea T2 B9 urd, 91 it vl vt -
T b U= Wi o1 a1 Geft ERft TR, g9 3 attitude I S97 BT SARRHT HAGIR SR
oI ¥ 2 3R aE v 2, ¥ e 2 6 o1 $u et g & o Sl sad e &
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UES Al £1 T institution ST Ta¥! UG 8, SUDT 3T 3T HHSTN B, T FHBT Te o1l
& B b g institutions 3MYd HUR €141 €1 WG, IH®I dIe A8 Mebed 31 €] aoie &
T st wifetfedrd smasf @ gomd faq-a-fa= aedt wir w8 &1 snsr wroiifasi &) soote faa-
q-fas gedt ad) 5 v &, uiferarie @) goord aedl ad) 9 38l 21 srew dedl wrgd | 9gd
<dl ¥R B, d oo YA AL, $© el g4 ur ke s1.sifihe g9 Fadl ot el sreran, d
=&l a umy, s F wwer 9€) urar fob arew S 59 899 & 3iay w1 wifdd $xer ared €7
g1 et TR & qrav[g H A8 wer 9 SR 381 b @ fak 3 e | fos shfafeie e &
TR FAATST a7 SR AL TR & <1 H a1 AT 3T Siccl! WIEd... . (FF).... 14
s, 2003 1 ...(SAEIT)...

=t SuwraTafar: Gﬁﬁ@wﬂqéﬁq AT HY T 87 Let us maintain some dignity in the House.
Tl @14 &30 g4 erad dl...(Faer). ..

sft =1ferg st anuet Tl 1 AT § g, IHd a1 srfies 7 Mred) off 491, faar 5
aIfoTul g4 Q191 dard) 4 av &, gafery qdene 9d 21gUl |, 14 1S, 2003 484 3ed dild @
s 3iax 104 9 bid documents STHT fbU 2] I @4 g3 AT feh Government nominee should
Chair the Organizing Committee. TaHeE &1 nominee & TR fﬁjﬂ, de preside EﬁTﬂ, WY, 24
A3 &1 39 g & wigH fAfRes 1, Michael Fennell @1, 511 H.5f.uw, & UsfiSe 9, ud dex
fer@r aiw agd %I’@T, “The Games will be organized in accordance with the Constitution,
Protocols and Regulations of the Commonwealth Games Federation.” Erd e rebtid W AL R T 4
2, forent 3= wer 2 T adf & o & qorfad wa o & 7.6, & ST & qafae 99
T BT 3IY I a5 & ol MR ST Sied! Ared - §9 IR GaRTs faan fa var 72l g
ey, 1 591 & 3iex S B &, 98! B T da1ieg| SAN P & quTdd haar g M1
=AY 3% .. BT B AT TR AT TEl EFT AMSY. TE I awh & Al [{-Rew | o iy
BT el St Ugi 9+ 33 £1d 39 919 9 sIwie bRl fb I=F g 9 ford! oft, dfes
p Y fb 39 b & ol ey &) 91 721 4 18, $eR B foar T 9 a9 & wigd
iy | @t — 9 ) A=l 699 €, T 721, Swds & dr & qalfad e 4R By gl $iF 41
<aTd AT 3T HUI? T AT $H G419 UR... H ATUDT ¥ UH A1 &< &1 Haeh U a8
<ieR Hivfe 81, Al § ugehe AT ol &

“The participating countries further guarantee that the Games will be organized in
accordance with the constitution, proposals and regulations of the Commonwealth Games

Federation.” & 311U 24 HS, 2003 b1l 4@l 21...(HUEH)... THb 415 HY,...(HdEH). ..
sft faepw it (e URw) : AT SN Higac W already Bl ...(RGEM)...
st St sy 9@ ugA Al (sraur)...
=1 21fRre aret: 3y g Gt IRTULL. . (aere). .. 39 30 |1 GHUL.. (). ..

oft SuRryTafy: amo @ T TUI TR sy It aias wE S, @ e gme
. (AdHTH)... Whatever he wants to say, please allow him to say. ...(Inrerrupﬁons)... gz Eﬁﬁ

@?Fgﬁfiﬁﬁfﬂ?ﬁg, A FTR T B E(T%I'R’I(GRIETH) He is quoting. ... (interruptions ...
ft if¥re srcft: # ST s B BT AT . (=R, ..

248



ot sreur Steett: Oe, ¥ ve 9 W #% § fi5 989 39w e B v & e i A
SATST 81N, 1 T $7e1S &1 & N7 AT SFSAT BTN (A, fav 48 & b sfsard g
I HIATYIN? 3117 ST srarg ST fop Sie=am o 1= i+ swargm?

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF . P.J. KURIEN in the Chair

sft wf¥re sredt: srow Sff, 978 989 ST R T, TT T8 1 B 7. (). ..
JMUB] ¥ 9 A8 989 a1 e, 48 1 g4 bl [ idd STHIN & 3ig% 11 g31? gHRI
<1 el €1 g2 & [ PAHIS) HIgd Bl appointment 31T doig g3l .(AGE)...

ft g% fas (IAeTEs) Y SUR-SER @Y 91 A @Y, IS 97 [ RAT T ger?
..(SEET)...

oft wiftre ared): 9 39 avE | A &, o smy g <@ € A anud) et 9% uede A
G, (AET)...

IgAaTEe (. N HREe): sy aifery, sy aiferg.. .(2r@em). ..

st wifdre et S9d 91 &) 3req I 11 Ry, 2003 €1 7796 3igy Bidwe 3 host city
contract ®1 TFer@dg €11 9%, 99 contract & 3i6¥ I8 947 g1 &) s b g &1 Fifah
TALHT EIMN....(HFETT).... § USPY GG ... (FATH)....

SuHHEERE] (ML 93 FREE): 31y .. (2raEr). .

oft v arft: i 1 STUe g AT R €, fihe @ e @9 32 217 Sy o at avaan
HFWTI(@TC!UW) “The Federation shall entrust the CGA of the host country with the
organization of the Games. The CGA shall establish an Organising Committee...” 3R 9
rfEmERE Organising Committee @1 &1 =...which shall have legal status and shall delegate
the organization of the Games to the OC which shall work in conjunction with the CGA and shall
be jointly and severally responsible with the CGA for all commitments including financial
commitments.” ...(Interruptions )... I, sﬂﬁ?mmm, 3rgq e %‘I...(celqum)...

IuRTATSTEel (WL 1S, FRE): ST S aiem S |...(aem)...

ft Tf¥rE sl T= 01 Td9R, 2004 B TRIE 81 TSI BHE 6 35N daars! AEd
BT HAFY g3ll, IR ISl & 3iay ITbl Aol g3i 3R I davds g ferar
PTATS] AT BT A1 foa i fhan? Tame! Ued &1 <= 9999 & o1 moste g
AT? AN AT &F A S wre T o fodt dftew, afvs =i * = = vt fma .. . (emaem)....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Let him speak. ...{Interruptions )...

ft wifdrg a1t = mo fear fF Kalmadi should be the Ghairman. ...(EE)... I,
Ihh Y - A7 996 Gl 9 o vy fiE dieren off, 99d dWY 9 ¥ 9ud dww 9

.19, fESHT Arga, I9d AR 9 TRl WIEd, S8 LI daArs! Hed &1 9asid

golde b fefm 2., .(ae)...
SuwHieegeE (A1 NS, REm): e Ay, (=r@um). .
sft wiferg sredt: 9= W@ AT G BRI R FAT? . ().

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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ft farpvw gt w9 9 & Fe @S &, T HT T, (). .

sft wifere st S g sl 99 i qan fean.. (araur)...

At oft. wwa v (i uS ) : ww wwer T ordT, WE A1 ofe Bl A E .. (). .
ft TETH SRTETA: I8 9 e 2. (T, ..

sft weRTET aiftr (S R, L ().

Sgwseael (11 W51 HREm): wist dfsyl urfir <), smy §feTl...(aem)...

#ft wifre sredt: 319 § @l S ATEd 1 31 & * The Hindl’ STEAR t TEel UNT TR T
BUTE {5 39 a6 * 7 T4 f6AT1 The Hind’ & Tl US1 1% BT &, § 2 3190 Sieedl wrgd &1
qgvig faerar G b d s Y <, 91 Sa1aT d8<k 81| “When the United Progressive
Alliance Government — our Government — in 2004 tried to appoint the then Sports Minister,
Sunil Dutt, Chairman of the Commonwealth Games Crganising Committee (OC), there were
loud protests from senior Bharatiya Janata Party leader, *.” e ﬁFﬂT, ﬁ'_\’ﬂ SRR EIT[:ETR'I
“He charged the Government, under which only the Indian Olympic Association (IO/—\) could
head the OC. The manner in which Suresh Kalmadi of the 10A ‘managed’ to become chairman

of the OC — and not a Government nominee in violation of the stipulation in the original games™.

..(TTH)... edarferar ared, 3y gq iy, waifs e W g € .@aEE).. T g,
TedTs 954 Pod! ST 81 STEATTAT HIEd, 59 Gl &1 3ad SifAul.. (Aden)...

o} TH.UW. JEcq@Ieran. 89 9% U fora 2, 319 & U 1 el Y8 B17...(RIGET).... BT
T AT B (FTETT)....

oft wif¥rg sredt Afer arferamie 3 =7 uenl.. . (S@ET)...
of} farra Ffear: srgari ur gl =1, 1 36T S 1L, .. (L), ..
sft Y. g7 19 &9 TUR BT &, 319 IEl YA e &, (RFET)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN)! Please don’t display. That is against the
rules... (interruptions). ... Mo, he is reading; he is quoting...(Interruptions).... Please, don’t do

that...(nterruptions ).... No, that is against the rules.
oft famra wfear: a5 7=t &, T 87 sud! oig erf arfey. .. (Ade). .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Ahluwaliaj, please ask him not to display

paper. This is against the rules. Sit down. You cannot display such papers...(!m‘errupz‘ions)...
oft famra wfeaw: * *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): That will not go on record. Mr. Vinay

K atiyar, please, don’t do that...(Inrerrupz‘fons)... Ahluwaliaji, please ask him to sit down.

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.

**Not recorded.
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He is violating the rules...(Interruptions)... Please, don’t do that...(Interruptions ... Prabhaj,
please, don’t do that...(lterruptions)... No, rules are same for everybody...(Interruptions ). ..

39 AfGul.. . (ergur)... dfeu, dfdul.. . (@r@en)...
oft famra wfeam: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Please, don't do that...(interruptions ). ..
This is an unbecoming behaviour...(iterruptions )...

sfiwreft fama oTpe: 317 UEd SH ! IfT....(FraEm). .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Rules are same for everybody. Please, sit
down...(interruptions )... Rules are same for everybody... (Interruptions ). ..

it fora wfeam: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Vinay Kativar, you are behaving in an
unbecoming manner. It is not proper. Keep the dignity of the House...(/m‘errupz‘fons)...

sft fama swfeam: Sur viuR €, gem WiuR <20 2., (|ae)....

THE  VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): I admonish  them also.
...(Interruptions )... Sit down. ...(Interruptions )...

sft faa wfear: srk 9 vie 2. (@aE)....

SuasEs (N NS FREF): A1 oo T2 L (FE)... T g HR T2
& (). 3T HST...(@m)... 1 9 & fr 98 e 78 2...(=Eer)... s
dfeu...(ergar)...

At Y. w19 W7, F 9o o ard foed) B ard T YAd L (SauT) L 3 doRT g
arel fep=iY &1 a1 AE YA (T, ..

SugHeras (91 fo gREm): snu dfsu...(r@ar)... v dn dfsy.. (@aen)...
FfcAR oY, 37 AT ..(aEm)... I8 1Y Radwe ... (FFe )., 37 0., . (@FemT)... 317
Fae &...(Faem)... 3T dfSu.. . (@aem)... e stedt oft, Sifdy.. .(2I=m). .. Please

address the Chair and adhere to the points.

i wiferg aredt W, g2 area &1 el WA wHdr uel b sy 8w sfrer 83 €,
fpdl SAar 3k wifa & | gas syl ard gAl.. (). 3UBl I8 vaar fé
3. (FAETT).... TS SMABL. . .(RAETT)... WRHT ST ST BT 35T 2. (FRIT).... i
g A TE ST ELL(Ta)... 7 et A dwed § &R 9ud @ wR maw
&...(HAE)...

st faa wfear: <1 4R g9 UsoiH v .. (aEr). .
ff T e 3Telt WM (3T U : TS B aGIed e deel... (T, .

sft 71 st W%, 20 3PAR, 2004 1 fég SRR [T GHR Heg T HIEd bl THe
BIT...(IILTT).... Lis the...(Interruptions )...

*Not recorded.
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st & Fa @ Wy, g smar..(@Ea)... g @1 9m Wd € 9 Wl
... (SIGETT). .. TOTET G AT T . .(FTFETT)....

sft fara wieam: w7, fég sr@aR &) Ay b &...(2raen)... g, .. (@9ur). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): See, there is nothing wrong in quoting.
...(Interruptions )... What is that? ...(Interruptions)... Quoting is okay. ...(Interruptions)...

You also quoted. ...{Interruptions )...

SHRI 8.5, AHLUWALIA: Sir, when the Leader of the Opposition was speaking, he
demanded that all the documents should be provided to the House so that the Members may
know the facts. Now, the Member from the Treasury Benches is also feeling handicapped and
quoting from the newspapers. You have all the documents. VWhy don’t you read from the
documents? Whatever documents have been quoted by the Leader of the Opposition, either

you deny them or accept them. Why are you saying like this? ...(Inrerruprions)...
THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN) : Ahluwaliaj, please. ...(nterruptions ...

SHRI S.5. AHLUWALIA: Are we here to discuss the editorial or comments of the

newspapers? ...(Interruptions )... Comment on the documents. ...(fnterruptions)...

THE VICE -CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN):AthwaIia ji, itis up to him to decide what to
tak. ...(Interruptions)... It is up to him. ...(Interruptions)... You cannot ask...

...(Interruptions ...

SHRI 5.5. AHLUWALIA: Sir, he is quoting from the newspapers and you allow him.

...(Interruptions )...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): He can. ...(Interruptions )... What is the

harm init? ...(Interruptions)... Please. ... {Interruptions )...

st ft. g a3 siegy & w E..(FE)... T 9 I8 E..L(FET). .
qiferu...(erger)... dfery...(@1ae)...

SHRI 5.5, AHLUWALIA: He is a practicing lawyer also. ...(!m‘errupz‘ions)... He goes to the
court. Whether he quotes from the newspapers there? ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)... Speak  with

evidence. ...(Interruptions )...

sft wif¥rg arcdt: wR, # aE sraere sufav die e F 371 § f et fadh siuest aar 8,
qfcth Hl A8 QY 491 1 g1 & b SATUhT XAAT T RE...(AGE)... Y3 G b1 A1 a1fey

Tt 3MIh ST WSS B...(FTT)....
sft farra wfeam: a8 @@ 59 B aar £, (). ..
ft nif¥re srelt: wR...(F@Em). ..
IqHars (. N9 REE): TfAv...(2@em)... St aiferul
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sft wif¥rg sredt: W, # srEaR wie TE T, | sTEaw F @1 by 9k ded g b 99
g [aoia G Hegl=n died A Aifsar 9§ ezl b 9z ard qaled Tl @1 o waddt b demret
HTed ®) bide v &I TS A g1 9T 3l 59 4= 3-8 1 foparm| a8 g sreamR]
A ... (). ..

ot 7. 7. SrEETteran: Ha?

sft T st § ST Ty S €, Sy Ry W HITUI 26 3TPAR, 2004,

1 T, 0. SEcATferan: TREN fhae! 21?7

oft wif¥re srdt: El%L\TFﬁTﬁIT'\’ET"g*l...(lnrerrup?ions)...

#ft TATE. SEqEfern ® A FEd W B appointment BN, A fewdl diew
7. (). TR faa! o7 .. .(@aer)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Ahluwaliaf, please. ...(interruptions )...
st Tif¥g srcdt: TR g o, (). .

sh oo, swEeateran: (el < @8 far, dappointment BT FT? .. (HFET).... T
DT e X ¥ 2T Srem .. (aenT). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): No running commentary please.

...(Interruptions ). ..

of U9 TH. SEEIeraT: T BT A1 R ¥ & Swem .. (A dEn). .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Ahluwalia, please allow him to speak.

...(Interruptions ). .. Let him speak. ...(interruptions )... You can reply when your turn comes.

At fft. firg aeak (o): fasra gare aegiar St 7 B8 SN ST WP A A
ferml.. (=g )....

oft if¥re sreft: srEqaTfern wreq.. . (FEeT)....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Ahluwalia, you can reply later. Please
allow him to speak. ...(!m‘errupz‘ions)... Please sit down Ahluw aligj/. ...(Interrupﬁons)... What

is L7 ...(Interruiptions ...

of U9 9. SR 3 He B 9, 37 AW aAs .. (L), .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Ahluwaligf, vou can reply later.
.(Interruptions)... Mr. Ahluwalia, you can reply later, Let him speak. ...(Interruptions )... Mr.
Alvi, address the Chair and proceed. Don’t argue with each other. You address the Chair.
... {Interruptions ). .. Ahluwaliafi, please ... (Inferruptions )... Let him speak. Let there be order in
the House. ...(Interruptions)... Please cooperate. ...(Interruptions)... Please cooperate.
...{Interruptions ). ..

SHRIRAASHID ALVI: Sir, | need your protection. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)...
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THE WICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): | am trying to protect you. You please
proceed. ...(Interruptions)... Don’t fall into arguments. ...(dterruptions )... You proceed.

...(Interruptions ...

#ft wiRrg aredt: i, Tl ST ardt A S VeRIe SO €, wid @ g€ T e, a8

clarify T 81, SAfAY # ASGRT TS “Mr. Malhotra, on October 26, 2004, said it is the
& .

prerogative of the 104 to put in place the Committee to organise the Games”. 1 a4e @l ?ﬂTc\F

e By STETAR T 8 Ay, dad &) sifeaar g arfay, 98 199 @1 organize B
st gediR g1 |7, @1 A e | argd o 2004 4. (€ET). .

SHRI BAASHID ALVI: “Nowhere in the world ...(Inrerruprions)... be it Olympic Games or
the respective continental games ...(Interruptions)... thal the Government lakes over the

organisation from the National Olympic Committee”. ...(!nz‘errupz‘fons)...
SHRIBALBIR PUNJ: Sir, just one clarification. ...(#terruptions)...
Sgre (1. W91 HRE): (o1 oI, v dfegl.. . (gen)...

SHRI BAASHID ALVI: “Mr. Malhotra was reported to have blamed...” ...(Inrerruprfons)...

“He said he was not personally opposed to Mr. Sunil Dutt.”
st Y. g ¥9: 9, FE Altoo much 1. (GE). ..

Iywarae (M dio. gREF): Fiear Sft, smo Syl (@@e)... JRT decorum
maintain fﬁﬁl’(’l(ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁ, (’ﬂTqTﬂﬁTR’I

oft wifdre aredt: v, # ggd important quotation Tg &1 él He said, “Personally, | am not
opposing Mr. Sunil Dutt.,” — Hx#R drad] 2fl f e e g, dfes fasa ar v
S+ wer fop o personally IIh ﬁﬂwﬁél — “But this is complete sidelining of the |04 and
that may lead to negative repercussions in the sporting world” ., 317¥ ‘i’ﬂT &Y e RIEIR Gl q\?(T
sporting world T9T8 &1 Tvfl| Sieedt 5 9 te 919 &) b Ud 3rclear wisde dal 991 81 718,
I A H B fepaIT| “Mr. Malhotra went on to say that Commonwealth Games Federation
must be registered as a company.” &WWWR’?%' EEE QAN HeglHT Hied 3 war fr g
T degT IS wr= B a1fey sie 3=t &1 v S @il W, A dE @ aahas
g & b, .. (). .. A P bl HhHg U2 & b 3191 &4 I8 AR 984 I8 1R g4y v v
&...(ATT)... B9 T 989 3afay @7 2 € fF cac @1 uw Rie an g1 siw 3u Rt &

T UL (R, ..

oft famra wfeam: 59 W fare wuar wigd gar....(@aem)....
sft . g7 ¥ R, 4g T PR @ ¢, g4 hd b 6170 HUI7

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Katiyar, it would not go on record.

...(Interruptions )... Mr . Katiyar, it would not go on record. ...(Interruptions)...

s Y. F7F v19: R, AIR-91R UE (bl 36 BRI W 2. (AdHT). ..
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SHRIVINAY KATIYAR: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Kativar, what you are saying is not
going on record. ... (interruptions )... [GU...(IGET)... f&U...(@I9EN). .. Nothing will go on
record. ...(!nz‘errupz‘fons)... Only what Shri Raashid Alvi speaks will go on record.

...(Interruptions ... Nothing else will go on record. ...(Interruptions ...
SHRIVINAY KATIVAR: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): It is not going on record.

...(Interruptions )...
SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN: *

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): It is not going on record.

...(Interruptions )...

SHRIVINAY KATIVAR: *

SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN: *

sfirett #man e *

HOT R FATE ¥ e WA (ot Irsita qE): 3nudh flsy &1 g9+ agd il 9 g, 39
19 g dict w2 & a1y W 9 | S Ier-eral w99 SRy, .. (QrEET)...

SyairAe (A1 NS FREF): ot of), dfov..(@@um)... snu A dfey.. (araEn)...

Mr. Katiyar, it is not going on record. ...(imenruptions)... ILis up to him. ...(Interruptions)...
Allow him to speak. ...(!m‘errupﬁons)... You can speak when your chance comes.
...(Interruptions )... Please sit down. ...(Interruptions ... You can speak when vour chance

Comes. ...{Iterruptions )... Mr. Alvi, you continue please. ...(Interruptions)... @ LY e

iferul
shtwif¥rg sredft: @, # o) gvvaTed P fob WRA R ST wre. L (=EeT). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Don't look at them. You address the Chair.

You say what you want to say. ...(!nrerrupﬁons)... You just say what you want to say. Don’t get

interrupted or attracted by them.

oft wifdre arcdt: W, widmmie & U9 ara 2 Bt & f6 St 9 o 9ier 8, 9 it
.. (STTET)... B 31 A1 Bl ATl (RIEE)... UTlelarie & 316 drd b & a8 ddldl
1S g1 2

SgTre (1. W91 HRae): sy difery, qiferul

sft wifere st wiférmde & sraz wprel ard @1 ond) 21 var 98 & e 3 R ward @9
3R § 1T G| THT b &1 ST 2. (hET). ..

IgTe (1. W91 HRE): 31 91T A1 Please come to the subject.

*Not recorded.
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oft Tifdre areht: @2 w1 ST, 9RT 9R-IRrET fth gefern @ fs s @) e e sne
3l oot B 39 Rl 1 war & somrdl age & vuigeie § dromsr & @ 2

R, # BT AE....(FAGTT).... H FET ARG, FIRCIA F AfEhd 149 b 378= 980
wiihe fomr € b wfiuell 1 @ urad 8l 8k @ sydis gl s dieofl &
aras... (@), Wesht ®F wEd a8 TE E a8 4 35 b IR @1 uiiedt € iR
IRER fGad) garge wedt 21 R, I8 formignt wfivst o1 72 21 wdusht @ freert fid in
relation to the accounts of the Union and of the States &1 Thal's all. Then there is a full stop.

S a8 HIESf #1 $ 15 ga e T2 2. . (e ). ..
T A 9w X, 3 Higofl R F@aea-ed 2. (Faem). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Not allowed. ...(lteruptions)... No.
...(Interruptions ...

sft faspw at: W=, sA@T B T L. (FrEET).L.
st R fEdt (Wer): v, @1 wige siv e 2. (eaum)... diwdl ve
B diSh & 3R g8k aR d 9 e 9 499 4R 99H #) 8§, I8

HIRCSIIA TS BT STHAM 2 ¥ &1 AT S Haeme @rawen € 3N o @ 4 78
Hiwoll ux Fleraell ov 2 &, 3 59 ave Wusdl & Raae F&1 41 Had ... .(Adem)....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): He is saying on policy matters.
...(Interruptions )... He is speaking on the policy aspect. ... (Interruptions ...

oft forgpw ot wrw, wfiosht & SifRecyeTa ardt 21

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN )2 He is not denigrating the CAG, the person.
He is speaking on the policy matter. ...(#nterruptions)... No. ...(Interruptions )... | will see this.
...(Interruptions ... EUEEARG 1 b G | & B A R G s | W(W) | will look into the
records. ...(Interruptions)... | will go through the records. ...(Interruptions)... Lel him
complete.

sftwrelt wran e W=, e @ Aol & Fuw 989 T2 81 "ol dfe i g
IHD qN 4 o1 916 BE RE E...(HTET)....

THE WVICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): If there is any personal aspersion against
the CAG, | will delete it. | will expunge it. ...(Inrerrupﬁons)... He is speaking on the policy

maltter. ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI 5.8, AHLUWALIA: Sir, it is not a point of deleting the words or allowing the words.
The point is whether we can discuss the conduct of the GAG in the House or not.
...(Interruptions )...

THE VICE-CHARMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): We are not doing that.

...(Interruptions ...

SHRI 5.5, AHLUWALIA: [ want your ruling on this. ...(interruptions)... Can we discuss the
conduct of the CAG in this House or not? ...{Interruptions ). ..
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF. P.J. KUREN): | wil give my ruling.
...(Interruptions )...

SHRI S.5. AHLUWALIA: Sir, please give your ruling on this. ...(!m‘errupz‘fons)...
oft Rrara= foardt: w17, I8 9 a1 B T IOW &, .. (). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Let me reply to it. ...{Interruptions). ..

SHRI 8.8. AHLUWALIA: Can we discuss the conduct of the CAG in this House or not?

...(Interruptions ...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): | am giving the ruling. Please, Hon. Deputy
Leader of the House raised a point — even though it is not a point of order — | would like to
respond to that, other than through a substantive motion, the CAG cannot be criticized. Mow,
please ...(Interruptions )... | will go through the record. ...(Interruptions)... If what he has said

amounts to criticism of the CAG that will be expunged. Mow, you continue.

SHRI BAASHID ALVI: Sir, | am not discussing about the CAG report at all.
...(Interruptions )... WX, ¥ 1 Hg 48 a1d &€ el § b H.u.Hl &1 Rl @1 fswpy 781 fea
ST Hepedl| HL. S @) RAIE @) givare uv el 21 fby S Havd .. (@aens)... DL @

et e gl oS ® ROl f ol & gy srefl el 9g g9 o= e Rl i 8 @)
YT IE d1¢ B8 R8I §...(FdH).... dfepd, § &g e g, H...(AdET)....

SgaRe (1. W91 HRE): RUIE & ar H g1 g &. .. (A=), ..
shtwiferg sredt: Constitution @1 @i, . .(@@Er). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): You can speak about the report. No

problem.
shtwiferg sredt: d ugHr aredr .. (). ..
Sywaras (1. N FRI=): sy iferul

sft <1f¥re aredlt: s fovedl 1 warst =1 SIAT aTfev) 431 deel € b d 59 uR gr1 snféad
Tl Ug & £1...([AE)... H{ b 9 € B8 &I § ...(FAE)... The CAG exercises
such powers in relation to the accounts of the Union and of the States. Fﬁ.(’.ﬁﬁ. &1 arfeTan %\'
o a8 Union 3l¥ States & accounts ®1 S AT Y fof Fam =l & SiF o 2 gHd 3cIldl
Aot & sk #E sfEwr T8 gL (F@Em)... d Rued w fewwa T
HRAMN....(FFET)... # RulgH W fezma & ranl... (). 9d 7 Tl a1 I8 &
fep....(egaem). ..

SHRI N.K. SINGH (Bihar): He stuck to the Constitutional duty. Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, he
has mentioned about the Constitution. | wish to submit, Sir, the CAG has performed no more

and no less than the Constitutional duty and the message given to him.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF.P.J. KURIEN): You can mention about that when your
chance comes.
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4.00 p.Mm.

st e st § M 91 4 #e v g b dus & eriegaee st i et
EFF%‘ZI(GRRTFI) CAG cannol go beyond that. # $H® @M@l 3iF @ FE &
g2, (A, ..

oft Rrare fardt: we,...(@aer)... A 3R o 38 &1L, (FFEH). .. T JIRT FW e &
o g Sf ..

SHRI 5.5, AHLUWALIA: You have given your ruling. In spite of that he is criticising the CAG
again and again.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Please conclude your speech. You have
taken 33 minutes. Please conclude.

ft v st W, T A wE T I E2.(FET)... qd d1 A g T
... (). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN  (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mo, no. 3 34 o-dcls
@ %FIQI...(C?JEI‘PJH)... You have taken 33 minutes. You please conclude, Please conclude, 314

D[S DL (TR ...
oft if¥re a1t ¥R, At ara IE & b (=aET). L.
oft o Ffear: w,...(F@aT).... ¥ TRE 9§ WO A (da)...
THE VICE -CHAIRMAN (PROF.P.J. KURIEN): You please conclude.
oft wifdrg sredt W, Ol ara 7 & 6. (aenT). .. Teted & g el (RhET). ..

Frawree (| A FREF): 7 Faes S, (F@m)... siud 34 feed g1 e
S1... (LT ). .. 379 31T IS DIACI... (ST 3NY B-Fe]S DBINTULL. . (HTETT)....

ot fara Sfear: sugwrege ofl,...(Ag).... 39 599 yfev fo... (). o
TR RT GH e & 8 B...(TAIM).... IHB! TeH BT & W17, (FF4H).0..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Katiyariiji, this is not a dignified behaviour on
our part. Please sit down. You are always standing up, standing up, standing up, standing up

and interrupting. ... (Interruptions)... A Sit, 39 VAT Hd HRUI (@M. Hiea off,
3 S A BT 3T YL (F@EmT)... A request T8 & T 30 I8TI ..M. .
wieaw oft, ama eyl (@), Wis s UL (@EEE)... M. Alvi, you please

conclude.
oft wif¥re aredt: T%, SR A g fime W @, 1 conclude ®R T (SR, ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Now, you conclude. ...(Interruptions)...
Two minutes. ...(Interruptions)...

oft famra wfeam: I=...(FFET)... . 3 T ST da AL (>,

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Katiyarji, dont make me name you.
...(Inrerrupﬁons)... Don't force me to name you, Kativarij. ...(Interrupﬁons)... Katiyarji, don’t
force me to name you. ...(Inrerrupz‘fons)... MNow, please go ahead.
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off wifere aredft: wv, et a1 U @ b wReN Siear urdt AR de} @ 81 S € e at
B AT H afer & Y, T 89 Ud afer wi @ i A 56T [h J€) intention &, SHE
ST P15 GETintention T &1...(FIFETT)...

sfiwreft #mn fire: w=...(2r@Em)...
SHRIVIKBAM YERMA: This is not the subject, Sir. ...(Interrupﬁons)...

sft wif¥rg sredt: W, T ArEd £ .(FEET)... IgTAT B ASHA] B auig 9 IHH] Sl
TSI, IGF HUY corruption & charges Al.. .(FATT)... 18 EAR BIS &1 dSAT] Bl A
ATI...(RAFET).... FAIC I FHD qael SR TG DI a8 &l... ().,

IgAITEIE (1. W91 HREA): FUAT 3 3T conclude HIOTTL...(FFET). ..
shtwiferg sredt: w2, 42 e AU, (eraar). ...

FUGUTEAET (W1, Uik ?ﬁﬂ?): g ml... (Interruptions )...

sft wifdre aredt: w1e, 1 Uw 9T @E Y S0 I T B, L (AT, .

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): One minute. ...{interruptions)... One

minute. ... (terruptions )... Only one minute. ... (Interruptions)...

SygurAs (91 9.5t FRE): i &, 319 vas e J 31 are TrsT Sl

oft wifdrg sredt: W=, @AY T BT, wEel ST g @I 1 B (FEE). L R,
e fads defed @1 T 8, afer oo W eTar iR ghdrT & 3y 500 $RIS Bl
IS o offoaft 7 rfes & 21 (FTERIE)... ST EARY TR STl IO % €, 319 31! dvb
afgu)...(a@ar)...

Iuaaras (91 FL9. $REF): FUAT 31 3T conclude BITL...(dET). .. 314 34
conclude BIUL..(FELM)... Okay. That's all. ...(Interruptions)... Okay. Conclude.
...(Interruptions)... PUYAT 319 3T conclude BTl ...(Interruptions )... MNext speaker.

. (Interruptions)... Next speaker. ...(interruptions)... Yes, please speak. ...(Inferruptions)...

Please conclude. ...(#teruptions)... That is over, Mr. Raashid Ali. ...(Inferruptions)... Mr.

Raashid Alv, that is over, please. ...(Interruptions ...
oft nif¥re aredt: TTRNES & 3iEY 44 FRIS B ISUL.L (). ..

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Please conclude. ...(Interruptions )... Mr.

Prasanta Chatterjee. ...(lterruptions )... Mr. Prasanta Chatterjee. ...(Interruptions )...
oft i a1l fag= & a4 Hoshi 31 e 21...(=maem)...

Sywaras (M A9 pRe=): Al st oft, poar smu dfevl.. (=@um)... smg
ﬁ%ﬂ’l(aﬂ‘a’ﬁ) Mr. Raashid Alvi, sit down. That is over. ...(Im‘errupz‘ions)... Please take
your seat. ...(Wnterruptions )... Mr. Prasanta Chatterjee. ...(interruptions)... I7TeTE 3t o,
PUAT 3T é%m(arcrerm) 3T ﬁ%ﬂ’l(?&ﬂifﬁ) Please take vyour seat.
...{Interruptions )... Shri Prasanta Chatterjee. ...(Interruptions ...
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sft wiftre st R, A WA ag,....

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEM): He has taken the floor. | called him.
...(Interruptions)... | called him. ...(Interruptions)... Raashid Alvi, please sit down.
...(Interruptions )... | called him. ...(Interruptions)... Raashid Alviji, that is over. | called him,
Mr. Raashid Ali. ...(Interruptions)... | called him. You did not hear what | said.
...(Interruptions )... our time is over. Only six minutes are there. ...(Interruptions )... You have

taken 3¢ minutes!

sft i srft: =, A T= g, TR R A BR S, Al 4 SR el 3iR dAriaTa
I, .. (TFTT)....

Iyaarae (A1 fLS. FREF): S &, 31T M9 AfSTL..(FFET)... Please sit down.
...(Interruptions )... Shri Prasanta Chatterjee. ...(Interruptions)... Shri Prasanta Challerjee,

please. ...(Interruptions ...

SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN (West Bengal): They have done. ...{Interruptions)... He has

also made a good point. ...(interruptions J...

Iywarms (M1 i gREE): dfey, 9fT, why are you disturbing  him?
...(Interruptions )... Why are you interrupting him? Sit down. ...{terruptions )... \Why are you
speaking7 ...(Interruptions)...

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE (West Bengal): Sir, CAG, in its Report, has classified the
-events, Date-wise they have classified. And we all know, and we should know, the CAG has a
very well organised system — and it is being proved — to prepare Audit Paras through various
stages. Why? This is very important to note. Because there is a continuous attack nowadays

from the high levels, to attack CAG. For what? To create pressure on it?
SHRIMATI BRINDA KARAT (West Bengal): Correct.

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: That is very important. The whole nation will go

jeopardized if this is continued. The Ministers are here.

They are not intervening. There is pressure from high places, high sources. This is what |
want to point out at the initial stage. The Leader of the Opposition has narrated the events and
some of us have also gone through the pages. The first meeting of the Group of Ministers was
held on 25th October which was chaired by none other than the Prime Minister. He is not here.
He should be here. | think, he should reply. He should reply and not the Minister. Interestingly on
the very next day, on 26th October, Shri Suresh Kalmadi wrote to the Prime Minister suggesting
that he should be appointed as the Chairman of the Organising Committee. On 11th and 14th
November, 2004, Shri Sunil Dutt, the then Minister of State for Youth Affairs and Sports wrote to
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Shri Arjun Singh and the Prime Minister respectively expressing his surprise over the adoption of
a resolution by the IOA appointing the President of I0C as Chairman of the OC. Notwithstanding
his being the President of the IOC, he was appointed as Chairman of the OC. In the letter, Shri
Sunil Dutt, pointed out that the decision of the 104 was not in conformity with the decision of the

Group of Ministers, which was chaired by none other than the Prime Minister himself.
SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN:Who is to reply to it?

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: Everybody should take note of it. It is not a case of an
individual. On 6th December, 2004 the Prime Minister’s Office in the note said, “An Qrganising
Committee and Executive Board responsible for the conduct of the games and formulation of
Sub-Committees to be chaired by Shri Suresh Kalmadi..”. Who is this Suresh Kalmadi? He is
the President of the IOA. The Prime Minister directed — | have got a Xerox copy of the CAG note
here — that “he may be considered as Chairman of the OC by next meeting of the Group of
Ministers”. So, the PMO recommended the name with this direction. The Group of Ministers
held a meeting. There was definitely some conversation. In the next meeting the Prime Minister
sent a note, a direction, that you make these things. In its third meeting the Group of Ministers

endorsed the views of the PMO on 29th January, 2005, This is the crux of the issue.

Thus, Sir, a decision was taken by the Group of Ministers on 29th January, 2005 at the
direction of the Prime Minister, though it was not in conformity with the decision taken by the
Group of Ministers which he had himself chaired. So, convert the body of Government into a
non-government body without any Government control and accountahility. In the era of
liberalisation our Prime Minister is for privatisation. This has happened. ...(Inrerruprions)...
There should be no Government control. There should be private control. There should be
private control without any norms. These things have happened. In October, 2007 and again in
November, 2007, Shri Mani Shankar Aiyar — he is there — as MoS in the Ministry of Youth

Affairs and Sports, drew the attention of both the Prime Minister ...

SHRI MANI SHANKAR AIVAR (Nominated): Sir, | was not the MoS; | was the Minister of
Youth Affairs and Sports.

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: Oh yes — | am sorry and the then Finance Minister
indicating lack of control of his Ministry over the OC. The then Secretary of Youth Affairs, Shri
S.K. Arora, had also indicated to the PMO about the lack of control of the Government over the
06,

These things have happened. It is important to point out, Sir, that the OC was registered
in such a way that Shri Kalmadi became its Chairman by name and not as ex-officio President
of the 104, Why? Who will reply to it? We want the reply from the Prime Minister, not the
Sports Minister, Shri Ajay Maken. The Prime Minister should be here. Why didn’t even the Prime
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Minister interfere at that stage when it was registered by name? He said, “Oh, it is a coalition
dharma”. He said, “I am an honest man”. Nobody questions his honesty. We have heard it
many a times during the days of 2G, KG Basin, etc. Thus the gate was opened to spend crores

of Government money by a non-Government organization without any Government control.

In September, 2009, the President CGF wrote to the Prime Minister expressing his doubts
about the ability and capability of the OC. Then another situation developed. A letter was sent to
the Prime Minister on 26th September, 2009 by Shri M.S. Gill, MoS in the Ministry of Youth
Affairs and Sports. Prior to that, the CAG — they have started criticizing the CAG — made a
mid-term study and submitted a brief report to the Government in July, 2009. The report
stressed upon rethinking on governance model for the Games Project. They had cautioned. Who

will reply to it? The Prime Minister should be here.
SHRI TAPAN KUMAR SEN : Sir, nothing is post-facto.

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: Sir, the nature of support went to the extent of allowing
spending of money by a non-Government body even though it was public money, that was
showered from the Government Exchequer. That is not all. Excepting late Sunil Duttji, both the
MoSs in the Ministry of Youth Affairs and Sports were dropped from the Cabinet at the first

instance of Cabinet constitution or reshuffle.

SHRI SITARAM YECHURY (\Nest Bengal): Sir, my good friend, Shri Mani Shankar Aivar is

here. He is smiling and laughing. ...(Interruptions ...
THE VICE -CHAIRKMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN):JUSt a minute.

SHRIPRASANTA CHATTERJEE : The people of India do not believe that their Prime Minister

failed to understand the strategies of Shri Suresh Kalmadi. ...(Inrerrupﬁons)...

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mr. Chatterjee, you have taken one minute

extra. Please conclude,

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: It is impossible to believe that an economist and as a
person, having long expetience of administration, serving the RBI and the World Bank, simply

failed to take appropriate actions in time.

The then Union Finance Minister also cannot evade his responsibility. Suppose, | am

making a mistake as an MP. My leader is here. Can he evade his responsibility ?
SHRI SITARAM YECHURY: No, | cannot.

SHRI PRASANTA CHATTERJEE: Can he avoid his responsibility’? So the Prime Minister
also cannot avoid his responsibility. ...(Im‘errupz‘ions)... Who is responsible for all this? Who will

reply to this? | want to know, the entire country wants to know from the Prime Minister : why did
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he fail to resist Shri Suresh Kalmadi in time’? When his Minister drew his attention, he kept mum
and did nothing. These issues need to be replied to, Sir. From Rs. 1,200 crores to Rs. 18,532
Crores...(!nz‘errupz‘fons)... There were many irregularities in tendering contracts; without tender,
an ltalian firm was hired by the OC. Then giving contract to ineligible firms; involvement of Delhi
Chief Minister’s Office in purchasing products and equipment at highly inflated rates. Delhi CM’s

involvement requires a serious probe.

Till that time, she must resign. Also, the role of corporate sector should be investigated.
Today everybody knows that Shri Kalmadi has made money. But what about the role of the
corporate people ? Such people should be prosecuted. They should be arrested, and the money

should be recovered. That is the crux of the issue.

Sir, with these few words, | conclude my speech. | would once again demand that the
Prime Minister should come here, and he should reply to the discussion, not the Ministers.

Thank you.

i =< foaardt: SuerATeTE \_rﬁ, The Leader of Oppositionﬁﬁaﬁﬁl—q’WﬁfﬁTGﬁ?
¥ STaTq &1 387 o1, 91 Afaw aet & daR s 3etoft, 9% s Tare T g5 32T onl g8t 59
a1 @t e far g1 &) € fov S Hdenfe wRemd & — S CAG €, 99 U 31d IR I 3R |
2 e 81381 21 317 eR g il |iEe A cAG & AR A 9 o dal, 9 ugd el 98 &,
I UEd Sl W & dfase fiftreey 3 2G Spectrum & TTH CAG T g fepam @l
XifarermsT & STRY fomT IR 9 CAG BT TS S AT, T[E1 59 dR 7 Constituent Assembly @ U
fisde @1 3@ o1 Hidr e =1 3iiv 51 Drafting Committee & daRA < - =t 1317, 3rdsay
Higd, CAG & 9] | I®] ar efed o, gl 49 uen 98l cac & feRr & aerew |gasn
%,ﬁ%m?ﬁﬁCAG,Wﬁﬁmimportam?,W%Wﬁmﬁﬁw
@4 BN 8, 98 i o aaeg & fore i wan €, S waag o forg wrd gl g e, sa i
FT FI5 GETAN A1 &l BN, T8 ST CAG &1 HM 1 I8 4137, srdsdy arsd - &al
&...(HA).... I8 R8I 87 el 11 CAG UR gHell 81¥el &1 g AR [Kdr & fawy 21

Sugweae o), Ml AT The Leader of Opposition - Wil ¢ dal & 3R fdd
documentsﬁ_@ﬂ’g,Wfﬁﬁﬁm?ﬁmﬁﬁaﬂ?ﬁﬁmélﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁm,
I Sfferfds # Y6 S arear g 6 30 STas, 2005 $1 BT W & fAY Ministry of
Youth Affairs and Sports 9 Ueh d19 Ha¥ Ha -buT a1 21 U i fafed @, A1 fa 440, =0t
), freww & siegerdr 64 g+ oY) 99 99-wa] o1 98 Jaredel 2 s off i A1 A financial
deals SR, 71 a8 YuRATSST B 374 g Areq agf 9 g o, uen 7121 d &af 9 T,
# I IE ST ATE & fo 98 S of 1 e 1 wa-Paet a7 2, 0 siie e #1 f6 5w
Heer 4 11 M financial deals 871, 3961 4 urargst &3, dife dreirast @d | @), @ 3giq

39 qurargs faan?

SUHHIEE o), diadeer 1w d a1 g1 ver 21, 98 bl A fur gan =) 2m fie Nfsa,
Scldgl b HifsAm AR 43491 § I8 fawr v 2 [ by e 9 98i g2 g1el 1980 416 &
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e Hall Sl a2l 43 gu 2, SH WHA Nuclear Liability Bill U= =i g1 ¢ 21 3k d4 9g 974 ®al
o fop 7 G & fF St Nuclear Liability Bill 9% 379+t ge=ft @1 g1a v o f&am &, dfery =t
Tereedt wrex # diaTdeel 1% & qHel § YT Al 6! STdl U= AgdR 4 Bl e @ 8,
IR AT 59 werar & faars as # st $eft gia w ams gxdfl, @1 smue war
T gafery, v e & o B o fonft &5 &1 = wftr e s Sftde gu E, A s
qgd Sovld Bl g, 454 3Max bxal gl =0 gl o< ofl, of1 99 w9 wiey fafeeev e, 4 dlg
e 3 e 9, A fim actor &, Af OF Tavlg SHT T forgft s 7 S g gan
2T, IEH IH] HDT 3 43§ 1 sicibdre 201, IHH Ih] AP IR Hard Iod W& 99
et Y aga MieT 8w g9 & W Folm forr o i o 9w 9 wied At @) st
FARAARIY G g1 R, A I Gaferar A1) g 1l viex srar ofl 1 forar 2, fid |ee A
feraran, Sud dre A HReR + a4 Ve el fa, a8 9 w49e1 4 92 s 21

eller siiw st A e b el vee it fear 9 w1 db & 9 3 g
FHAMS! F1 g, 1 o 7 s e A ag aa T M fF s e A Qe 1 &t &,
foreell &) WvdR A by dve 9 9k dex & AR ur bM e @ 8, e b 4§l vl aM
ST S 3T 2, §9 798 ¥ 919 WS 391 & wafer &t e 81 w2t off, 91 99 W 59 WS
@1 Hla 1 7€ Gell? 90 H97 R | 1 el gRa fbar? s 1 8, @1y sie
e 2, 99 99y & S wis=g fHiees 9, 9 9ud s 9 3l 99 Jargag! ) s o fb
HISI R #Hew # o1 A Sid 8fl, 39 1= e PR vt 8, @1 # 59 1 3fe fafreed &
11 ¥&w, including then Finance Minister Shri P. Chidambaram, U% T # 3117 erar g fis
HITTAcel T 7 911 W e g8, SUa! saEas! 99 W H & siw 5!  5u a @t wwrs S+
arfey fr 391 Wl Staag] frefl ofl, ST 3gin Fded ol 7 fbar? 4 9gd d+ s 9gd
BIfde STeH A ST &, Tl T2l S= =t STt gt &1 Frdes fear?

SUHAEAE WEIEd, A 49 H AR 9 & dN o1d ST &, 1 UaT 121 fhd avg 9 9 R
FHaT B 9T Pee 87 o 2w ¥ 50 e ¥ I 8, 39 27 3 WoNT i 3 WRert
T w1 9l & Wi qe g, S Sw o1 uRifR st arew onar €, 9 frw dRe W g Yedi &
TN & 1T MG W A AT I B &, I arad 93 Ty 7 12 o1t 81 gwfory # smer
BT feh e 3ifw STfTe = Tl Harer 361t €, S Haral &l siard fierr anfa siw gx =1
wet fos et AT wiee s oft wispg 213 9 50w wied fifivew o siw g fomar am
S UR ABH $dl § b dgd WHNE & 4 ard d3+ ard seHl &, gafy g wdd fe 3@
39 989 ¥ a9d < 3% 941y fo sraedl fRrfa aur 27 9815y, 98 WReR I & ded 8] 1
T RPN A I B3 B ARTPR =T AT 81 5 TRER 3104 6§ B T | BT A, w9
IHD] Gl 34 G 21 IET 81, IH UR 3G 7 A, Bl PR 7 B, 1 39 HRER b1 59
b W Xl PR Bl SATBIN Tel €, ALl Deds § AU a1 TS B &l

SHRI SITARAM YECHURY : Sir, | raise a point for clarification. Who will answer to this
debate? There is no Minister available here. If the Government has decided that Mr. Mani

Shankar Aiyvar will reply, | 'will be very happy.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): The Cabinet Minister is present here. Other
Ministers are also there. ... (Interruptions)... ?ﬁfl\ij off, @ EQI...(E’R[‘EIH)...

264



SHRI SITARAM YECHURY ¢ | will be happy if yvou have decided that Mr. Mani Shankar Aiyar

will answer to the debate.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Mo, the Cabinel Minister is here.

...(Interruptions )...

sft g Fig (SR UG w): SUHWEE HEIGY, BN a9 & BRI A dal & b 161 o
HIAT &, 9 &8 SR &, Adeld 48 & fd 391 B gebdled ®TH el &1 H3t A8 dad gu dgd
FBHY 21 ¥ET & fb IR B TG BT Sl Ded 81 17 21 el 0 fawy & s o o8
91 | U 91 @ o WRe AR b fbell W <l & Hux Frim &) 9 4 Joid 989 @)
g & fob Sl wTaadeer 1 gu, I9a) 3mor |y o steer | qar1 g, I, ), < - @1 0
3JEIET 4 Hehdl AT| Heed YUl [0 A & fob TRPR B S 4 59 99 &b W Goll &l s R|
BRI T AT, I8 31U 39 A Heeayyl &1 3% 4 de1 147 b 6-7 Hidels 4§ & Wl 810, a1
H g | AN A B8l 18 89N &R IS 91 584 W arfids, 91 d CHI GHeI1 g, ST [ 9 999 &
Wi ey 3 ua ) @ar fb wRd S e $91 89 dve & el & fore Sug T8 £
AT Yofl, g9 HHIEH $99 ARE & el ¢, dfh g6 o 4 <URrrse gan o, wid sl gfarr
efT AR B uerd H=) offl 99 Well b W eF & 97 39 49 H 59 ¥ & AR T8 o fb
BN B SO g1 AT wrfed 49 # e &3

g 91 54 AT 1 TSl §57 AT I Had AT T g5 b AN B TR T
3R T TE oftl T =W BF & 918 o9 39 29 & Hifsan, e i wrdwite Sfiam &
SARTT  goaT =T I8 foha 1 W #=T Sf 5 S30ept Sifa & fIu U giare] et 3 & 2RTe]
AT 7 aEt At AT wEl, ot R 7 s et €| S e weme Wt Sft < war for ' s wen
A 59 SAMER 3 aivs gematie et @ o et BT seae g vE § gt
SORTERt 1 5 IAH el BT &1 91 U S STIRTer H AT uram S, SWd! 6Re 6N HOR
&S QT H ST ATE g o o @ A g1 ? e St #t WU i & 918 aie Hiost
B RO 3 & 916 ThTUd TR Tad! GRe § @t 81 91T, I8 U e r ae g1 U
Pad swfay T o v & f6 st & Rod a4 -3 Soeft drumsh & sav s <2 21
AT T VP Gd b T HoA1 BT T 81 39 T fA1eRt aefl FAArst 7 FET F 600 FIS
I @ fama, 12,000 FRIS Ut 91 faoe @t [ =i 7 @ foran, 7fg g8 * €9112,000
TG Td HY ATl Y 98T 997 * 7, 309G Fadw srearg! a1 T8l skt 87 gard i
SR 3l% TSt o 1= &1 AT U8 8 o 50 9w o o we d gy @fe, e aR A gu w
# g1 A S fled ded & o 9gd &l sAraR wem 72 €, et I fewoft e g aga &t
g 81 ¥ & fop a1ole ART & werar O fordl g8 W & wed a9 wer 1=t d § — e
T g & ARI HET AT &1 U had 3t & fa o weerandt €, 56 e fadt ave @
7 T 81 Pl wra 9 59 99 & Wol &1 e & Arew S TGN & aod §aT 21 sty
HAA BATTST T A IS TRT 7T S1eb ¥aT & o =l 9 Ua @1 &fen &7 ] 5o a9
ST 35T U TR # Jaw wit 8 o6 75t a8 & o arat it siferfy 2, 3996 fog o
Frmtor ganm, Tsa@t & ofiffrafin & TR = 59 9 &) FET fib 9w ardt i e a1

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair.
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2, 31TG-54 AT 94 P& = S, UHT 9961 e 21 HSIgd, § 3ids <! ¥ Ugd &l 9
B AT g1 H U HTgRT HASRIT & a9 iieh SART e & 9 6 & b 3 B |He 2
TR, T 7 SR TV ¥ At BEl 1 ST Al A sraeit wenfiy stard gy # Rk g de
AT § fob TEr w1 & e o1 W W 8, S HEH IOl S1! 970 Bid B 36 U & W
T &1 TR Y, 721 Weg 1 & O ¥ ST T S gl

SHRI D. RAJA (Tamil Nadu): Thank vou, Sir. \We heard a very interesting debate and we
are having an interesting debate. It is not an issue between UPA versus NDA or between
Congress versus BJP. If there are skeletons in the cupboard of anybody, all the skeletons should
come out and the country should know what the truth is. The country should know who the
culprits are, who betrayed the confidence of the people and who have tarnished the image of the
country in the Comity of Nations. Having said that, Sir, as far as Mr. Kalmadi's appointment is
concerned, the documents are clear, they are available. Prime Minister’s office had a key role. It
played a very crucial role in appointing him as Chairman of the Organising Committee and in this
House many documents have been referred. MNow, it is for the Prime Minister personally,
because he is the head of the Government. VWhatever happens in the Government, whatever
commissions and omissions that takes place in the Government, finally, it is the Prime Minister,

the head of the Government, who should take the responsibility.

As far as the appointment of Mr. Kalmadi is concerned, the Prime Minister owes an answer
to the Parliament and to the nation. The Prime Minister personally owes an answer. Then, Sir, |
take this opportunity to congratulate our athletes and our sportsperson. They exhibited
commendable performance and brought a good name for the country. But, we should try to
understand how this whole event was organized. It was not for the first time that the country has
hosted such a big event. In 1951, the Asian Games were organized. What was the expenditure at
that point of time? It was only rupees five crores. Then, in 1982, the Asian Games were
organized. What was the expenditure at that point of time? It was only rupees fifty-five crores.
But what was the expenditure when we hosted the Commonwealth Games. | am having the
figures with me. In 2003 Budget, Bs. 1200 crores was the expenditure. But this got escalated,
and when we moved to December, 2010, it became Rs. 18,532 crores. It got escalated by fifteen
times. If you add all other expenditures, perhaps, it will go upto Rs. 70,000 crores. Who will
answer all these questions? Here, | think, the then Finance Minister, Shri P. Chidambaram,
must come to this House and must give an explanation. He was then the Finance Minister. Now,
we cannot go and ask the dead people to come and answer. VWe should ask the living people
who are holding positions in the Government. So, for the financial loot in the Commonwealth
Games, the then Finance Minister, the present Home Minister, Mr. Chidambaram owes an
answer. He must explain how these irregularities had taken place. The very same august House

discussed one serious issue, that is, the diversion of funds meant for the welfare of the SCs and
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the STs towards the Commonwealth Games. You will remember, Sir, that the then Finance
Minister and the present Home Minister, Shri P. Chidambaram, had to admit that it was wrong
on the part of the Government of Delhi. He had even said that that money would be given back. |
don’t know whether the money was given back or not. But the fact is that there were
irregularities, there were inflated expenditures, there were wasteful expenditures, and there was
financial loot. All these things are true. Who should be held responsible for all these things? Can
we say what has happened has happened and, now, the country should move on? How ? Can
nobody be held responsible? | cannot be held responsible. | think, Sir, you cannot be held
responsible. But somebody must be held responsible. | think, those who are in Government,
they must be held responsible. So, the Prime Minister and the Chief Minister of Delhi and the
other Ministers who were a part of organizing the Commonwealth Games must be held
responsible for this loot of money. It was public money. It was peoples’ money. When | say
“peoples’ money”, | do not mean the money that comes from the corporate houses. We can
separately discuss the tax evasion and the exemptions given to the corporate houses. In fact,
they are also looting the country. But when | mean “peoples’ money” | really mean it is our own
peoples’ hard-earned money. How can this money be looted like this? So, somebody should be
held responsible for all these irregularities and this financial loot. And, there, | think, those who
are in power must be held responsible. There is one example. Sir, you come from Kerala. There
was accusation against two Communist Ministers, when the Communist Government was first
formed in Kerala, Mr. Thomas and Mr. M.N. Govinda Nayar. They are no more. When charges
were leveled against them, they willingly offered to step down and faced the inquiry. Such should
be ethics in public life. If charges of this seriousness are levelled against anybody, they must
willingly come forward and step down and must face the inquiry. When their names are cleared,
they can get back to their job. \We have no objection to that. But somebody should be held
responsible for that. This country should know what the truth is. This country should move

forward. Otherwise, this august House may debate, but the debate will end in vain.

There can be arguments; heated arguments on this side and that side. Finally, what is it
that we are going to achieve? This august House must be accountable to the people. We are
accountable to the people. We should be able to tell the people that this Parliament is seized of
this issue. This Parliament has pinned down some of the people who are supposed to be guilty
for all these irregularities. That is what we expect. | think, seriously, the Prime Minister and the
then Finance Minister, Shri P. Chidambaram, should come to this House and explain what went

wrong and why all such things happened. __.(!m‘errupz‘fons)__.
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN):AII right.
SHRID. RAJA: If we are not satisfied, we can ask them. Thank you, Sir. ...(Inrerruprfons)__.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Thank you. Now, Mr. Kumar Deepak Das.

«(Interruptions ).

Re: FIRING ON FARMERS ON PUNE EXPRESS HIGHWAY

SHRI M. VENKAIAH NAIDU (Karnataka): Sir, | want to share this information with the
House. The farmers who were agitating about diversion of water on the Pune Express Highway
were fired at and more than four people died and 15 are seriously injured. ...(Inrerrupﬁons)... |
would request the Government to come and make a statement, at least, tomorrow.
__.(!m‘errupz‘fons)__. | request the Chair to direct the Government to make a statement tomorrow
because the agitation is spreading to different parts of the country. ...(Inz‘errupz‘ions)... Three
farmers were killed in police firing on Pune Express Highway and 15 people are seriously injured.

«(Interruptions )... Let them take note of it.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): The Minister may please take note of it so

that a statement could be made.

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY AFFAIRS (SHRI
RAJEEY SHUKLA): The hon. Member, Mr. Venkaiah Naidu has just brought this thing to our
notice. If it is so, it is a very serious matter. | will, definitely, convey it to the Home Minister right

away and we will come back to the House.

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (PROF. P.J. KURIEN): Thank you very much. Now Shri Kumar
Deepak Das.

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION

Statement regarding Commonwealth Games, 2010 and the developments

that have taken place thereafter — Contd.

SHRI KUMAR DEEPAK DAS (Assam): Mr. Vice-Chairman, Sir, this issue has been
discussed at length. Various hon. Members have explained the various points regarding the
CWG scam under the UPA Government. They have given some instances which make it clear
that the Government, the PIMO, and the Delhi Government are directly involved in this scam. Sir,
from the very beginning, we have been constantly saying in this House that CWaG is being held in

MNew Delhi and the Delhi Government is directly involved in organising the games. But the
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